

-----Original Message-----

From: Rizzo, Susan <Susan.Rizzo@albanycountyny.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2025 3:14 PM

To: Meany, Joseph <Joseph.Meaney@albanycountyny.gov>

Cc: Hornick, Adam <Adam.Hornick@albanycountyny.gov>; Reilly, David  
<David.Reilly@albanycountyny.gov>; Austin, Amanda <Amanda.Austin@albanycountyny.gov>; Oakley,  
Richard <Richard.Oakley@albanycountyny.gov>

Subject: FW: EXTERNAL FW: DA Grant Reimbursement - decision from DCJS

Mr. Meany,

Albany County finally received confirmation regarding the grant reimbursement from DA Soares as follows:

DA Aid to Prosc Enhanced Pay - 2023 \$22,388.62

DA Discovery Grant - 2023 \$ 1,562.50

DCJS will permit Albany County to repurpose the \$23,951.32 to enhance prosecutorial services within Albany County.

In regards to the budget. Please get with Amanda Austin and Dave Reilly how to take a liability to an approved expense and do a budget adjustment.

Would you be granting approval and spending the money this year?